EWON =

*6.
*T.

10.
L i P
12.

13.
14.
15.

Truth in Taxation Public Hearing - 7:00 p.m.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD AGENDA
DECEMBER 1, 2015
7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
INVOCATION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
*CONSENT AGENDA*

All items listed with an asterisk* are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will
be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in which event, the item will
be removed from the General Order of Business and considered at the appropriate point on the agenda.
MINUTES: Public Hearing, Board & Committee Minutes — November 17, 2015
BILL LIST: December 1, 2015
TREASURER’S REPORT: None
PRESIDENT’S REPORT: National Impaired Driving Month Proclamation
Bartlett High School Boys Soccer Recognition Proclamation

QUESTION/ANSWER: PRESIDENT & TRUSTEES
TOWN HALL: (Note: Three (3) minute time limit per person)
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS:
A. PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE, CHAIRMAN REINKE

1. Zoning Text Amendment to Increase Fence Height from 3’ to 4'

B. BUILDING COMMITTEE, CHAIRMAN HOPKINS
No Report

C. FINANCE & GOLF COMMITTEE, CHAIRMAN DEYNE
No Report

D. LICENSE & ORDINANCE COMMITTEE, CHAIRMAN ARENDS
No Report

E. POLICE & HEALTH COMMITTEE, CHAIRMAN CARBONARO
No Report

F. PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE, CHAIRMAN CAMERER
*1. Sprint Cell Tower License Agreement Amendment

NEW BUSINESS:
QUESTION/ANSWER: PRESIDENT & TRUSTEE
ADJOURNMENT




NOTICE OF PROPOSED PROPERTY
TAX LEVY FOR THE
VILLAGE OF BARTLETT, ILLINOIS

. A Public Hearing to approve a proposed property
tax levy increase for the Village of Bartlett for 2015
will be held on December 1, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.
in the Council Chambers, 228 S. Main Street,
Bartlett, lllinois.

Any person desiring to appear at the public
hearing and present testimony to the taxing
district may contact Jeff Martynowicz, Treasurer,
228 S. Main Street, Bartlett, lllinois,

(630) 837-0800.

IIl. The corporate and special purpose property
taxes extended or abated for 2014 were
estimated to be $7,741,997. The proposed
corporate and special purpose property taxes
to be levied for 2015 are $7,585,143. This
represents a 2.03% decrease over the estimated
taxes extended or abated from previous year.

IIIl. The property taxes extended for debt service
and public building commission leases for 2014
were estimated to be $1,697,897. The estimated
property taxes to be levied for debt service and
public building commission leases for 2015 are
$1,680,335. This represents a 1.03% decrease
over the estimated taxes extended or abated
from the previous year.

IV. The total property taxes extended or abated
for 2014 were estimated to be $9,439,894. The
estimated total property taxes to be levied for
2015 are $9,265,478. This represents a 1.85%
decrease over the estimated taxes extended or
abated from the previous year.



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
PUBLIC HEARING
November 17, 2015

CALL TO ORDER
President Wallace called the Public Hearing on the Bartlett Pointe West Public Hearing
to Establish a Special Service Area to order on the above date at 7:00 PM in the
Council Chambers.

ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Trustees Arends (via webcam), Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins,
Reinke, President Wallace were present.

ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Village Administrator Valerie Salmons, Assistant Village
Administrator Paula Schumacher, Assistant to the Village Administrator Scott Skrycki,
Finance Director Jeff Martynowicz, Director of Public Works Dan Dinges, Public Works
Engineer Bob Allen, Community Development Director Jim Plonczynski, Building
Director Brian Goralski, Head Golf Professional Phil Lenz, Chief Kent Williams, Deputy
Chief Joe Leonas, Village Clerk Lorna Giless and Village Attorney Bryan Mraz.

Community Development Director Jim Plonczynski stated that this is the required Public
Hearing for the Bartlett Pointe West Special Service Area. The petitioner is Reliable
Materials Inc. for a 29 single family home residential subdivision. The Special Service
Area is a backup to the storm water detention and storm water drainage in or which will
serve the subdivision. The DuPage County Stormwater Management Ordinance
requires that a special service area or other security be in place in the event that there
is some system failure and the homeowner’s association is not able to maintain its
detention areas and storm water management system. The bond amount is not to
exceed $1,098,656. The Board passed an ordinance proposing the Special Service
Area when it passed Ordinance 2015-84 on October 20, 2015. After this Public Hearing
is adjourned there will be a sixty day comment period before the Village can adopt an
ordinance to establish the Special Service Area. Public Notice was published in the
newspaper of general circulation on the appropriate date within the required timeframe.

President Wallace asked for any questions from the Board members. There were none.

President Wallace asked for any questions from the audience members. There were
none.

President Wallace asked if there were any member of the public who desired to offer
any written or verbal testimony on this subject. There were none.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES Page 1 of 2 PUBLIC HEARING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
PUBLIC HEARING
November 17, 2015

ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Trustee Camerer and seconded by Trustee Carbonaro to close and adjourn
the Public Hearing.

ROLL CALL VOTE
AYES: Trustees Arends, Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke
NAYS: None

ABSENT: None
MOTION CARRIED

The Public Hearing was closed and adjourned at 7:02 PM.

orna Giless

Village Clerk

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES Page 2 of 2 PUBLIC HEARING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Wallace called the regular meeting of November 17, 2015 of the President
and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bartlett to order on the above date at 7:02 p.m.
in the Council Chambers.

2. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Trustees Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke, President
Wallace were physically present, and Trustee Arends attended via webcam.

ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Village Administrator Valerie Salmons, Assistant Village
Administrator Paula Schumacher, Assistant to the Village Administrator Scott Skrycki,
Finance Director Jeff Martynowicz, Director of Public Works Dan Dinges, Public Works
Engineer Bob Allen, Community Development Director Jim Plonczynski, Building
Director Brian Goralski, Head Golf Professional Phil Lenz, Chief Kent Williams, Deputy
Chief Joe Leonas, Village Clerk Lorna Giless and Village Attorney Bryan Mraz.

3. INVOCATION

Pastor Sue Allen from Living Lord Lutheran Church of Bartlett did the invocation.
4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. CONSENT AGENDA

President Wallace stated that all items marked with an asterisk on the Agenda are
considered to be routine and would be enacted by one motion. He further stated that
there will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests,
in which event, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered at
the appropriate point on the Agenda. He asked if there were any items a Board
member wished to remove from the Consent Agenda, or any items a Board member
wished to add to the Consent Agenda.

Trustee Deyne stated that he would like to add item 3 under the Finance & Golf
Committee (Computer Replacement Purchase).

Trustee Camerer moved to amend the Consent Agenda to add item 3 under the
Finance & Golf Committee (Computer Replacement Purchase) to the Consent Agenda
in addition to the items already shown on the Consent Agenda, and that motion was
seconded by Trustee Deyne.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 1 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

ROLL CALL VOTE TO AMEND THE CONSENT AGENDA

AYES: Trustees Arends, Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
MOTION CARRIED

Trustee Hopkins moved to approve the Amended Consent Agenda and all items
contained therein, and that motion was seconded by Trustee Deyne.

ROLL CALL VOTE TO APPROVE THE AMENDED CONSENT AGENDA

AYES: Trustees Arends, Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
MOTION CARRIED

6. MINUTES — Covered and approved under the Consent Agenda.
7. BILL LIST — Covered and approved under the Consent Agenda.
8. TREASURER'S REPORT

Finance Director, Jeff Martynowicz summarized the Municipal Sales Tax Report for the
year to date is $771,717 and indicated that it represents a 2.03% increase over the
same time period last year. He stated there was no Motor Fuel Tax Allotment or
Gaming Tax and it is still being delayed but there is some hope that possibly in January
those funds will be released.

9. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

President Wallace presented Resolution 2015-92-R, a Resolution Urging lllinois State
Leaders to Release Non-General Fund Revenues Payable to Local Governments.

Trustee Deyne moved to approve Resolution 2015-92-R, a Resolution Urging lllinois
State Leaders to Release Non-General Fund Revenues Payable to Local Governments
and was seconded by Trustee Carbonaro.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 2 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

ROLL CALL VOTE TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 2015-92-R URGING THE RELEASE
OF REVENUES

AYES: Trustees Arends, Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
MOTION CARRIED

10. QUESTION/ANSWER: PRESIDENT & TRUSTEES

Trustee Carbonaro asked about the Computer Replacement Purchase and asked if
there were some numbers that could be put together to look at the conversion of the
current server and Wyse Terminals.

Information Technology Coordinator Chris Hostetler stated that he was talking about
virtualization at the desktop. He stated that they will look at that but it is still at that point
where it is a break-even and would not be gaining much as far as cost goes to virtualize
the desktops yet. He explained that you must have enough servers to handle all the
work of the desktops. It is getting closer and he has talked to a few of his colleagues
about it.

11.  TOWN HALL

Art Pierscionek, 925 Auburn Lane

Mr. Pierscionek was following up from the last meeting. He stated that he was trying to
get a dialog going with U-46 between the Village, residents and the Board. He hoped
they would go forward with that. He felt that other residents would also be interested in
that. He was at the U-46 Board meeting last night and they are looking at moving 107
students out of Nature Ridge Elementary that currently live in the Heron’s Landing
subdivision to Liberty Elementary. It had mixed results by the residents who could not
understand why that was happening since they are so close to Nature Ridge. The other
thing is the Jacaranda subdivision over by Hawk Hollow. They are looking at selling
that parcel and apparently some of the residents that use that school and Bartlett High
School indicated it is used widely by the residents of both schools. He thought they
were using this to fund the new kindergarten program so he hoped they were not
pushing stuff through and not taking into account what residents want. The full time
kindergarten program has 55 full time employees and an $81,000 cost associated with
each employee. He thought it was a pretty expensive kindergarten program. He stated
that the Village can cut the budget all they want but U-46 is killing everybody on the tax
bills. They need to understand that they also have to do their job with these expenses.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 3 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

12. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE, CHAIRMAN REINKE

Trustee Reinke stated that there was no report.

B. BUILDING COMMITTEE, CHAIRMAN HOPKINS

Trustee Hopkins stated that there was no report.

C. FINANCE & GOLF COMMITTEE, CHAIRMAN DEYNE

Trustee Deyne asked the Finance Director to explain the Gas and Electric Utility Tax.

Finance Director Jeff Martynowicz stated that at the October 20" Committee meeting,
staff was asked to look at couple of different options to shift the burden between the gas
and electric utility tax. They contacted businesses, rental communities, and analyzed
the residential impact. Under Option 1, the Village generates $1.4 million and the option
was proposed to set the gas and electric rates evenly. Option 2, eliminates the gas tax
and maximizes the electric rate to generate $1.3 million (the maximum under the
electric utility tax). Under Option 1, all of the surveyed businesses, rental units and
residential rates would go up accordingly. Under Option 2, all of the surveyed
businesses, rental units and residential units would also go up accordingly.

There is a new Option 3 that would cut the gas tax by $700,000 and keep the electric
the same. Under this scenario, every business, rental unit and residential rates would
go down.

Trustee Reinke stated that there were two ordinances in the agenda packet. They have
an ordinance to lower the municipal natural gas utility tax as well as an ordinance to
lower the electricity use tax. In the proposed gas utility tax ordinance, it would reduce
the tax rate and the burden on consumers significantly. For the second ordinance, it
would reduce the electric utility tax rate. These combined ordinances will save the tax
payers the aggregate amount of $700,000.

J. Martynowicz stated that Option 3 was a request by a Board member to cut the gas
tax by $700,000 and keep the electric tax the same, which is a different scenario than
the two ordinances described by Trustee Reinke which would cut the gas and electric
utility taxes in half. He stated that he was confident in telling them that both Option 3
and the cuts in the proposed ordinances will save each of the businesses, rental units
and residential units money.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 4 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Trustee Reinke stated that he wanted to make sure that the ordinances actually do
reduce the utility taxes. He wanted to understand the dollar value for budgeting
purposes.

J. Martynowicz stated that they included the ordinances based on what was requested.

Trustee Hopkins stated that the data regarding the businesses was presented in precise
numbers. The data regarding residential units was presented with an average of all
residences divided by the number of residences. That is three precise numbers versus
an average. The data used for the businesses was exact numbers per year. The data
for the average of residences was rounded up by 163 kilowatt hours per month for a
total of 1,956 additional kilowatt hours per year.

J. Martynowicz stated that with the businesses and rental units, they were able to
contact those individuals and get their actual consumption. With a residence, they had
to do a large broad survey.

Trustee Hopkins stated that the businesses are precise and the rental units and
residences are rounded to the nearest 1,000. The rounding significantly changes the
data presented. The data as shown indicates that by estimating the gas tax, it would
increase the cost of the average resident $2.54. By his calculations, based on the
numbers not being rounded, the average resident will save money. He asked Mr.
Martynowicz if he agreed.

J. Martynowicz stated that looking at it from an average perspective — he does.

Trustee Hopkins asked why he rounded up.

J. Martynowicz stated that they received data from ComEd and Nicor and divided
accordingly. To make it simplified, they took the average.

Trustee Hopkins stated that they took the raw data from Nicor, 1,106 therms and chose
not to round the businesses. The numbers are skewed.

J. Martynowicz stated that he does not believe it is skewed. He stands behind his data.

Trustee Hopkins suggested that they recess and he goes and crunch the numbers for
the residents without rounding.

J. Martynowicz stated that the amount he is talking about is de minimis.

Trustee Hopkins stated that they are trying to get a clear view.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 5 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

J. Martynowicz stated that he will not get a clear view for every single resident in town.
Everyone has different consumption.

Trustee Hopkins stated that the data presented says that the average resident will see a
$4.07 increase on their bills. In Option 2, the average resident would increase $2.54.
He didn’t think the numbers were accurate. If you take the kilowatt hours used and
don’t round, the average resident would save $6.89.

President Wallace stated “per year”. He is talking about $4.00 difference per year?
Trustee Hopkins stated “yes”. He felt that the numbers were skewed.

J. Martynowicz stated that in Option 3, the residential amount decreases when you
decrease revenue by $700,000.

Trustee Hopkins stated that they don’t have to reduce $700,000 out of the budget and
residents save money.

Trustee Camerer stated that the businesses would not and that is an issue.
President Wallace stated that certain businesses would be impacted pretty dramatically.

Trustee Hopkins stated that he had a problem with the way this data was obtained and
presented.

Trustee Arends asked where Trustee Hopkins was getting his information. Was he a
CPA?

Trustee Hopkins stated “no”. Mr. Martynowicz took the kilowatt hours used and divided
by the amount of residences and chose to round up to 1,000.

Trustee Arends stated that for the purpose of anti-knit picking she suggested they move
on. She trusted Mr. Martynowicz's numbers and methodology in determining these
numbers. She felt that what he is talking about is too small to waste any more time
with.

Trustee Reinke stated that in terms of moving the discussion along, he made his point.

Trustee Reinke moved to approve Ordinance 2015-95, An Ordinance Amending Title
14, Chapter 1, Section 14-1-3, of the Bartlett Municipal Code to Lower the Municipal
Natural Gas Use Tax as presented, and that motion was seconded by Trustee Camerer.

Trustee Reinke asked what the current natural gas tax rate in the Village of Bartlett?

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 6 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

J. Martynowicz stated 5¢ per them.

Trustee Reinke stated that they are proposing to cut it to 2.5¢ equating to $550,000.
Trustee Deyne asked for clarification on the motion.

President Wallace stated that they are proposing to cut the gas tax rate to 2.5¢ equating
to $550,000 in tax savings.

Trustee Camerer asked if they reduced the gas tax by $700,000.
President Wallace stated that there was a 50% reduction on both taxes.

Attorney Mraz stated that what is on the floor is this ordinance to reduce the natural gas
tax and cutting it from five cents to 2.5¢ and that equates to $550,000. If they pass the
second ordinance which cuts the electricity tax in half again, that will add $150,000 for a
grand total of $700,000 in savings.

Trustee Camerer stated that he agrees with Trustee Carbonaro and he thought they
were going to reduce the gas by $700,000 and leave the electric alone.

Attorney Mraz stated that Trustee Reinke asked him to draft both of these ordinances
and Trustee Reinke directed him to draft two ordinances to cut both in half.

Trustee Arends stated that she wanted to remind her colleagues that whenever we look
at anything that is going to cost our businesses more money, she wanted them to all
remember that most of the businesses in town are the Ma and Pa businesses that live
in Bartlett, invested their money in Bartlett, and are proud to be there to stay. She felt
that there should be a lot of respect for that kind of commitment and a lot of
consideration for them.

Trustee Deyne stated that his understanding was that this would be universal for saving
the businesses, rental community and residents money. He asked everyone to keep in
mind that they may not be able to sustain this cut and it depends a lot on what is going
to happen in Springfield. This is a step forward in the right direction and hopefully they
can maintain it but there is a possibility that they will not be able to maintain this in the
next budget.

Trustee Reinke stated that there is a recognition of that fact in both of the ordinances.
They understand that if Springfield steals 50% of the LGDF or refuses to turn over the
MFT, if the Village of Bartlett faces a substantial decrease in revenues it is going to
force some very difficult decisions on this Board.

Trustee Camerer stated that they are basically voting on option three.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 7 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Trustee Reinke stated that was not correct. What they have before them are two
ordinances. One is to cut the natural gas tax by $550,000 and the other is to cut the
electric tax by $150,000.

Trustee Camerer asked how these ordinances will affect the businesses in town.

Trustee Reinke stated that the businesses and residences will see their gas utility tax
and their electric utility tax cut in half.

Trustee Camerer stated that he just wanted to be clear that they are not putting an undo
burden on the businesses or rental units in the town.

President Wallace stated that it will be very similar to option three presented and the
total net savings.

ROLL CALL VOTE TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 2015-95 LOWERING THE GAS USE
TAX

AYES: Trustees Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke
NAYS: Trustee Arends

ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIED

Trustee Camerer moved to approve Ordinance 2015-96, An Ordinance Amending Title
14, Chapter 2, Section 14-2-3, of the Bartlett Municipal Code to Lower the Municipal
Electricity Use Tax as presented and was seconded by Trustee Reinke.

Trustee Arends asked when this would become effective.
President Wallace stated May 1, 2016.

ROLL CALL VOTE TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 2015-96 LOWERING THE
ELECTRICITY USE TAX

AYES: Trustees Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke
NAYS: Trustee Arends

ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIED

President Wallace thanked Finance Director Jeff Martynowicz and his team for the
hours and hours of work put into this.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 8 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Trustee Deyne moved to remove the 2015 Estimated Property Tax Levy from the Table
and was seconded by Trustee Reinke.

ROLL CALL VOTE TO REMOVE THE 2015 ESTIMATED PROPERTY TAX LEVY
FROM THE TABLE

AYES: Trustees Arends, Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
MOTION CARRIED

Finance Director Jeff Martynowicz stated that the Village Board discussed the proposed
tax levy at the October 20th Committee meeting. The memo before the Village Board
tonight is to establish an estimated 2015 property tax levy. The next step in the process
will be to conduct a public hearing on December 1, 2015. The 2015 property tax levy is
then to be approved at the December 15" Village Board meeting.

The Board reviewed a chart showing the estimated 2015 levy compared to the 2014
levy extension. The estimated property tax levy for 2015 totals $9,265,478 and includes
levies for the general corporate fund, police pension fund and debt service. The total
decrease from the 2014 extension is $174,334 or 1.85% from last year and essentially
leaving the tax levy flat.

Trustee Carbonaro asked how many years it has been flat?

J. Martynowicz stated that it has been six years now. Last year they reduced it by a
$150,000 and the year before that $550,000.

Trustee Carbonaro stated that in lieu of what is going on down in Springfield they are
still electing to not raise the tax levy.

Trustee Camerer moved that the 2015 Estimated Property Tax Levy be established at
$9,265,478 and that motion was seconded by Trustee Carbonaro.

ROLL CALL VOTE TO APPROVE THE 2015 ESTIMATED PROPERTY TAX LEVY BE
ESTABLISHED AT $9,265,478.

AYES: Trustees Arends, Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
MOTION CARRIED

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 9 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Trustee Deyne stated that the purchase of 38 computers from Dell through the State of
llinois and Midwest Higher Education Compact was covered and approved under the
Consent Agenda.

D. LICENSE & ORDINANCE COMMITTEE, CHAIRMAN ARENDS
Trustee Arends stated that there was no report.

E. POLICE & HEALTH COMMITTEE, CHAIRMAN CARBONARO
Trustee Carbonaro stated that there was no report.

E. PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE, CHAIRMAN CAMERER

Trustee Camerer presented Ordinance 2015-93, An Ordinance Amending the Bartlett
Municipal Code Section 6-11-1204.1 and asked the public works director how they go
about assessing when a stop sign is determined for a particular location.

Public Works Director Dan Dinges stated that there are two areas that they are looking
at proposed stop signs. One is on the west side of town where new development is
coming in the Blue Heron Industrial Park as well as Bartlett Pointe West which will be
developing as well as the commercial development west of there. You are typically
looking at the main routes and want traffic to flow on those and then the secondary
routes coming up to them you would stop control or place yields. They are also looking
at Morse Avenue which does not have any control at all. The police department had
looked at this prior and put together a report that would make sense as far as which
direction and which streets warrant signing. They are proposing to have stop control on
the north and southbound directions.

Trustee Camerer stated that it was always his understanding that there had to be a
certain amount of traffic. He knew that there were other streets where people were
trying to get stop signs and they didn't meet that criteria. He can’t imagine that the
streets presented tonight have more traffic than some of these streets in downtown
Bartlett.

D. Dinges stated that it is all factored in when they review these areas. They also look
at the fact there is a school to the south and a school to the north so there are peaks
during those times when the schools start and vacate. That was one of the main
concerns that Trustee Hopkins had raised.

Trustee Camerer asked if they did a traffic count and the amount of cars going down
those streets justified this action.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 10 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Chief of Police Kent Williams stated that he would not justify it on traffic alone. It was a
totality of circumstances which they took into consideration. The confusion expressed
by the neighborhood itself and the concerns for student safety justified this action. He
stated that they would not get justification by sheer numbers of traffic but IDOT does
allow you to make clarifications if it is to bolster safety and that is what this would fall
under.

President Wallace stated that he has traveled that road quite a bit and wondered if there
was a lot of accidents.

Chief Williams stated that there are not a lot of accidents.
President Wallace asked what the cost is of putting in a stop sign.

D. Dinges stated that the Village does the installation and makes the sign so the cost is
minimal.

President Wallace stated that for the years this neighborhood has been back there no
one has ever had a problem with it. He had concerns that when you put stop signs on
the side streets it tends to speed up the traffic.

Chief Williams stated that that has been proven true. The more stops you make, the
person feels that they have to make up for the time lost by going faster.

Trustee Deyne asked if based on the comments this evening would anyone want to
rethink this?

Chief Williams stated that this was brought to them by the Board and while they
researched it and can justify it, he can see both sides of the argument on this and it is a
Board decision.

Trustee Camerer moved to approve Ordinance 2015-93, An Ordinance Amending the
Bartlett Municipal Code Section 6-11-1204.1 as presented and was seconded by
Trustee Reinke.

ROLL CALL VOTE TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 2015-93 AMENDING THE
MUNICIPAL CODE

AYES: Trustees Arends, Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
MOTION CARRIED

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 11 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Trustee Camerer presented Ordinance 2015-94, A Resolution Approving of the Country
Creek Lift Station Upgrade Project Agreement Between the Village of Bartlett and
James McHugh Construction Co.

Trustee Camerer commended the staff for having budgeted this at $520,000 and
coming in way under bid.

D. Dinges stated that they were originally thinking that they would have to replace the
metal can that is 43 feet deep. After evaluating the can, it looks like it is in decent
shape and they will put a coating on it that will buy them another 50+ years. They can
reuse that structure and put the pumps down into that.

Trustee Reinke stated that it was great work.

Trustee Camerer moved to approve Resolution 2015-94-R, An Ordinance Approving of
the Country Creek Lift Station Upgrade Project Agreement Between the Village of
Bartlett and James McHugh Construction Co. as presented and was seconded by
Trustee Hopkins.

ROLL CALL VOTE TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2015-94-R APPROVING THE
COUNTRY CREEK LIFT STATION UPGRADE PROJECT

AYES: Trustees Arends, Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
MOTION CARRIED

13. NEW BUSINESS

Trustee Deyne stated that he was at the Open House for Metra in the downtown area
and a couple of the business owners talked about locating some kind of a sign for the
golf course at Route 59 and W. Bartlett Rd. He asked staff if there was something they
could do.

Administrator Salmons stated that is IDOT's intersection and they have talked to IDOT
repeatedly, several different times over the years. They are not going to let them put up
a sign.

President Wallace stated that he would love to see a redesigned sign on Route 59 for
Bartlett Hills Golf Course. He felt that with the expanded banquet hall they would get
more bang for their buck from a redesigned sign.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 12 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
BOARD MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Trustee Deyne added that it is a very good idea and he has heard from a lot of people
that the location of the sign is in a poor area.

Head Golf Professional Phil Lenz stated that it happens very often. People are driving
down Route 59 and end up in the residential area. They then get phone calls and have
to redirect patrons.

Administrator Salmons stated that the location issues have to do with the right-of-way
and where they would get that additional property to put up the sign. They did not have
the ability to move it any closer to the road.

The Board talked about heightening the sign and perhaps directing to the proper street.
14. QUESTION/ANSWER: PRESIDENT & TRUSTEES
Trustee Reinke asked how the bike committee was coming.

Administrator Salmons stated that it is doing well. They talked about it at staff today and
the grant that they are looking at with other towns for bike racks in different locations
around town. They thought they would tie that into some early action by the committee
and they are just getting that formulated.

15.  ADJOURNMENT

President Wallace stated that the Board will be going into the Committee of the Whole
meeting immediately following the close of this meeting.

There being no further business to discuss, Trustee Reinke moved to adjourn the
regular Board meeting and that motion was seconded by Trustee Carbonaro.

ROLL CALL VOTE TO ADJOURN

AYES: Trustees Arends, Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
MOTION CARRIED

Th% adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

orna Giless
Village Clerk
LG/

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT BOARD MINUTES Page 13 of 13 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



|enuapisay

J suun [ejuay
g suun [euay
W SHun [ewdy

J ssauisng
g ssauisng
 ssaulsng

jesodoud xe L Anpn

|ERuUSpISaY

2 suun [euRy
g siun [eauay
v S3un [eausy

2 ssauisng
g ssauisng
¥ ssauisng

XeJ 11123|3 Xy Pue Xe] Seo ajeuiunl - z uondp

|esodoud xel Anpan

[enuapisay

2 suun [e3uay
g suun [eluay
v shun [eusy

7 ssauisng
g ssauisng
v ssauisng

v8vES- 000S IS°LTS 7SLTS 000'ZT PBYES- 9v'0zs 0€'SSS 90T'T
00'0s
0S'89€'7%- 00°0% 0T'HPT'TS  OTYPI'TS 000°00Z'T 0S°'89€'2- O0SIBE'TS 000SL'€S 000'SL
ETTIPL'9S- 0005 90'SPE'9S  90°'SPE'9S 000°005'L €T IPL'9S- LO'6S6'ES 0T'00L'0TS $00WIZ
00'0% 0003 78S TEYIS 000°LT 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 0
ET'T60'TS- 000% 6LVSTYS  BLYST'YS STT'T96'Y ET'T60'TS- ZU'8TTT$ STEIE'ES SBE'99
86'752'S%- 00°0% TTFEI'VS TTYEY'PS 889'8TIH'S 86'7S7'5S- LE'SBO'ES SE'QEE'SS  LLL'99T
00'98€°TS- 00'0% OT'ZPT'SS  OT'ZYI'SS 000'v06'S D0'98E'TS- 00PI8S 0000T'ZS 000vY
aseasiu| EENEXET I R CE] FITISETE] HMI aouasag seq seq suayL
|evo) Jejjog pasodosd  juaun) |enuuy 1ejj0q pasodosd  wALN) [EnuuYy
awes ay} xe] 14323|3 dasy pue 0DO’00LS Aq Xe] se sanpay - uondo
A ¥8'LSS 9€'SLS T5°LTS 000'ZT 0E°555%- 00°0% 0E'S5S 90T'T
0005
r'0es 8Y'08L'ES 89vZE'YS O0TYFI'TS 000007 00°05L°€S- 000 00'0SL'€ES  000'SL
PLI8T'0TS ¥6'T86'07S 00'LTELTS 90'SYE'9S 000°00S'L 0Z'00L°0TS- 000% 0Z'00L°0TS ¥00'P1Z
6185 6’185 9£'901S I8'¥TS 000°LT 000% 00°0% 000% 0
6E'9SLOTS v9'SLO'PTS EVOEE'BIS 6LVSTVS STT'TIE'Y STEIE'ES- 0005 STEIE'ES SBE'9Y
¥1°766'95 6Y'0EE'STS TLVI6'6TS ZTVEI'PS B89'STH'S SE'gEE'RS-  00°0S SE'BEE'SS  LLL'99T
Z0°L08'YTS ZOLOO'LTS TU6KT'ZZS OT'ZTPT'SS 000'v06'S 0000Z'Z$- 00°0$ 00°00Z'2S 000'%¥
Iseany| ERIETCI ] EIEETE] 22313 HMM aoualayig se9 seg sway L
eloL lejjog pasodold  wusuNn) |enuuy Jejoq pasodoug waund) [EnuuYy
L0'PS Fadad ¥8'6€S [AARS 000°ZT ST'81%- S0LES 0€'5S$ 90T'T
00°0%
0E'0TTS 08°4SH'T$  007209T$  0Z'¢PI‘TS 000°002°T 0S°LET'TS-  0S'TISTS 000SL'ES 000'SL
85°755YS S9'E80°8S TL'BTY'FIS 90°'SPE'9S 000°00S'L LO'TES'ES- ET'BIT'LS 0T'00LOTS ¥OO'VIZ
T9'TES 79'T€S 9’955 [4: 3 743 000°LT 00°0% 00'0s 00'0% 0
PE'STEYS 69°0ZF'SS 8Y'SL9'6S 6L PST'YS STT'T96V SE'S60'TS- OBEZL'ZS STBIE'ES S8E'99
LLTST'ES 60'V06'SS TE'BESOTS TTVEI'PS 889'8IY'S TETSL'TS-  €0°£8S'SS SE'BEE'BS  LLL'99T
1£'6528'SS TETSS'9S  THEE9'TTS OTZrI’sS 000'v06'S 00'92LS 00'FLP'TS 00°002°T$ 000
FSEIIOU| auasayia 40313 112313 HMH Faui2410 SED) SEQ swuay |
2101 Ie|jog pasodoid uaun) |lenuuy 1e||0Q pasodosd  uBun) |enuuy

05/05 2nuaAaY Xe] JL19a[3 pue xe| se9 H|ds - T uondg

|esodoud xeL Awnn
Woueg jo adeIA



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
COMMITTEE MINUTES
November 17, 2015

President Wallace called the Committee of the Whole meeting to order at 8:01 p.m.

PRESENT: Trustees Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke, President
Wallace were present.

ABSENT: Trustee Arends

ALSO PRESENT: Village Administrator Valerie Salmons, Assistant Village
Administrator Paula Schumacher, Assistant to the Village Administrator Scott Skrycki,
Finance Director Jeff Martynowicz, Director of Public Works Dan Dinges, Public Works
Engineer Bob Allen, Community Development Director Jim Plonczynski, Building
Director Brian Goralski, Head Golf Professional Phil Lenz, Chief Kent Williams, Deputy
Chief Joe Leonas, Village Clerk Lorna Giless and Attorney Bryan Mraz.

PUBLIC WORKS

Potable Water Study

Administrator Salmons stated that Dr. Burke was there from Burke Engineering and he
had some different options to present. She stated that JAWA has asked them to take a
look at their product, either 100% or 50%. They have renegotiated some numbers with
Elgin and have some good options.

Christopher Burke stated that it has been about a year since they last talked and he
wanted to give the Board an update with new options. He stated that the world is
constantly changing on water and in different communities people are looking at
different alternatives as the City of Chicago has adjusted their rates and other options
are being explored.

When they were given direction to talk to Elgin and negotiate with them, they met a
number of times. The Northwest Suburban Municipal Joint Action Water Agency
(JAWA) came to the Village and proposed that they would supply Lake Michigan water.
In past presentations, there was a significant buy-in fee of about $14.6 million and they
have proposed to eliminate that expenditure. They also are bound by City ordinance
and increases are mandated, however, the City of Chicago can change that ordinance
at any given time. They refined the estimates on cost to bring Lake Michigan water to
Bartlett. Based on the information, they used these numbers to project a rate. The cost
per 1,000 gallons drops $2.40. They also offered that the Village consider an option
that would give a 50/50 (continue to buy water from Elgin and buy water from JAWA).
This would alleviate the purchase of the additional connection.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT COMMITTEE MINUTES Page 1 of 8 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
COMMITTEE MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Meetings with Elgin had two conclusions — they would have to raise the capacity of their
water treatment plant in 15-20 years and they felt that the previous discussed terms of
agreement were balanced in the favor of Bartlett. They talked about a constant
escalation rate where every year for budgeting there is a 2.5% increase. They stated
that it was now off the table and we would be bound by the rate that they pass on.
Rather than having a decreasing surcharge, they would want to renegotiate that. They
still agree with the concept of a 35 year agreement. By virtue of their new position the
rate goes up about .90¢ per 1,000 gallons. They agreed that they will agree to a 50/50
concept. He talked about a volume discount when the Village was going 100% with
Elgin where a surcharge would get down to a minimal amount. Those two factors
where they were no longer willing to freeze the escalation rate and no longer willing to
reduce the surcharge resulted in them taking a look at other options. In order to get the
value out of the water treatment facilities and some of the higher performing new wells,
they faze in the Elgin connection over ten years. It also means that they don’t have to
build the second connection with Elgin.

Please refer to attached Alternatives which were presented to the Board in the attached
presentation. He talked about costs to residents based on 6,000 gallons of usage (page
8). He asked the Board for direction on how to proceed.

Trustee Deyne stated that there were a couple of things that bothered him. He stated
that things changed with JAWA from just six months ago. He wondered if things would
change again if they committed to them. The other thing is that the rates are limited by
the City of Chicago ordinance and he was not so sure that the City of Chicago was the
most ethical city to be involved with.

Trustee Carbonaro stated that it was a valid concern. The City of Chicago is having
financial problems — they sold the Taste of Chicago, the parking rights, what’s to say
they won't sell the water treatment plant.

Administrator Salmons stated that JAWA’s contract with the City of Chicago is up in
nine years. Certainly that concern is a valid one.

Trustee Deyne stated that in looking at these water rates, they are a little frightening. If
there are two sources, can the Village pick and choose the percentage of water intake?

Dr. Burke stated that those fine details would have to be negotiated. The current
agreement with Elgin states that there are different maximums and minimums. That
would have to be worked out on what can be varied from the 50/50.

Trustee Deyne asked when they had to make a decision on this?

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT COMMITTEE MINUTES Page 2 of 8 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
COMMITTEE MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Administrator Salmons stated that it would be good to have this done somewhere into
the new year (first quarter).

President Wallace stated that the contract will be up in 2019. He asked if they could
have had a deal with Elgin if they went forward a year ago?

Administrator Salmons stated “no”.

President Wallace commented on the $8.60 rate for 100% Elgin. That means that they
are adding 25% to that and charging an additional $1.72 per 1,000.

Dr. Burke stated that the $8.60 includes not only the cost of buying the water from Elgin
but also includes the other costs the Village has in maintaining the distribution system
and operating and maintaining the other components of the system.

President Wallace asked if it would be safe to say that Elgin is making $1 per 1,000
gallons.

Dr. Burke stated “yes”.

Trustee Camerer stated that this will ultimately cost $18.5 million to bring in the extra
infrastructure.

Dr. Burke stated $18.5 million in 2014-15 dollars.

Trustee Reinke stated that those capital improvements would belong to the Village of
Bartlett.

Dr. Burke referred to page 7, the 2019 projected rate would include a $5.7 million capital
improvement but then you are on the hook for the differential to be included as they
start phasing out the wells. Additional improvements will be an additional pump station
and additional lines to re-do the plumbing to accept all the water coming from one
source and that was Elgin.

Trustee Reinke stated that the contract with JAWA for 50% of the water supply would
not make the Village a member of JAWA.

Dr. Burke stated that is correct and they would not be a voting member.

Trustee Reinke stated that if JAWA wants to head in a certain direction, the Village of
Bartlett does not get a vote in that direction.

Administrator Salmons stated that is correct.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT COMMITTEE MINUTES Page 3 of 8 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
COMMITTEE MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Trustee Reinke stated that they would be trusting a water supply from a City that can'’t
handle its own finances and is an entity that they have no vote in.

President Wallace asked how many other Villages were on that Board.
Administrator stated seven.
Trustee Deyne stated that he felt uncomfortable.

Trustee Reinke asked what happens when the City of Chicago is going to switch out its
wooden water mains? \Who will pay for that?

Trustee Camerer stated that he heard speculation that JAWA in future years would not
always take the water from the City of Chicago. It could move to Evanston or
elsewhere.

Administrator Salmons stated that they have said that at the end of the nine years they
could begin to take water from Wilmette or Evanston or potentially join the Northwest
Water Commission by Lake Zurich. They are looking at options not to have to renew
with the City of Chicago.

Trustee Camerer asked if under the 50/50 Elgin JAWA plan, it there a possibility to also
use our wells and have a three way water supply?

Dr. Burke stated that they asked this question. Elgin is good with you using your own
wells. They have asked and if they would allow the phasing out of Bartlett's wells. They
believe it is possible and those details would have to be worked out in a final
agreement.

Trustee Deyne asked what the life expectancy of the wells are.

Public Works Director Dan Dinges stated that some of the wells are 50+ years old.
They must be rehabbed every twenty years. If they have an issue with a well going
down, they would evaluate if it is worth rebuilding or abandoning.

Dr. Burke stated that they would keep the more recent and better conditioned wells.

Trustee Deyne asked how they arrived at the $5.7 million for the five year capital
improvement?

Dr. Burke stated that they were going to make some plumbing changes and upgrade
the existing pumping station and not build the second connection. They could increase
the amount of water they are taking from Elgin and get it to about 2.75 million gallons

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT COMMITTEE MINUTES Page 4 of 8 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
COMMITTEE MINUTES
November 17, 2015

per day and still keep some wells and phase them out over time. That triggers making
the second connection and additional improvements to get the pressure needed to get
the system operating.

Trustee Deyne stated that he was looking at the $18.5 million capital improvement and
felt that they could surely do a lot of work with the existing wells for that difference. He
asked if they were going to receive more information on this. What is the process?

President Wallace stated that they are trying to refine the general direction where the
Board is leaning and if there are any additional questions on the numbers.

Administrator Salmons stated that if the Board would like to digest some of this, they
can put it on another agenda absent any firm direction.

President Wallace talked about the 2 million gallons per day and verified that they are
using about 4 million gallons per day. If they went to 100% Elgin, the $2.75 would kick
in right away. Which is a more stable and predictable supply — Elgin or JAWA?

Dr. Burke stated that both are fairly equal based on changes in water quality because
things change on all bodies of water. From a pure water supply, they are close to being
equal.

President Wallace asked which is more predictable when it comes to the price?

Dr. Burke stated that the only variable is how they increase the rates on a given year.
You don’t have control and that is the only variable.

Administrator Salmons stated that they were able to drop the surcharge from $1.25 to
$1.15 based on consumption.

President Wallace stated that $1.25 is crazy. A very large number times a small
number is a very, very, large number.

Administrator Salmons stated that the $1.25 is what they have been living with for the
last 35 years.

Trustee Reinke stated that there was going to be a downward pressure on any of the
increases in the City of Elgin. In order to raise our rates, they will have to raise their
resident rates and they won't be too happy about that. He felt that they needed to
improve the water quality in the town sooner rather than later. Which option will get us
the best quality of water the fastest?

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT COMMITTEE MINUTES Page 5 of 8 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
COMMITTEE MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Dr. Burke stated that both options are very close as far as water quality is concerned.
Elgin has a very good treatment plant and so does the City of Chicago. They are both
equivalent.

Trustee Hopkins asked how much well water we get from Elgin right now.

Dr. Burke stated that the majority is Fox River and they have a backup well that they
use.

Trustee Hopkins stated that the Elgin water is softened but we don’t soften any of our
well water currently.

Dr. Burke stated that was correct.

Trustee Hopkins asked over the ten year period, how many wells would be
disconnected right away?

Dr. Burke stated maybe half. It is not the number of wells since they all have different
capacities and different ages and different water treatment facilities attached to them.
You would keep the ones that cost the least amount of money to operate.

Trustee Hopkins asked for a general number on what it would cost to soften our water
at some of the wells.

President Wallace asked why he was interested in softening the well water.

Trustee Hopkins stated that if they are going to phase it out over ten years, some
residents on the south side of Bartlett have pretty crummy water and it effects them
greatly. He didn't want those residents to wait ten years to get relief. He would like to
know the cost.

Dr. Burke stated that he would get him those figures.

Trustee Reinke stated that they really need to improve the quality of water.

President Wallace stated that he has drank his water from the tap since the day he
moved in and it is fine. He has also heard from residents that it is not. He has also
heard that it is the piping and not the water.

Trustee Carbonaro asked if the $5.7 million includes maintenance to the wells to keep
them open.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT COMMITTEE MINUTES Page 6 of 8 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
COMMITTEE MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Dr. Burke stated that they did not include any additional or incremental maintenance
beyond what they are currently doing. It did not include any major capital improvements
because the wells are being phased out. The $18.5 million capital improvement figure
included costs for additional water tanks and cost for interconnects.

President Wallace asked if they went 100% Elgin, where would the emergency water
source come from?

Dr. Burke stated the Streamwood interconnect and the other is Hanover Park.

D. Dinges stated that they also talked about the fact that if the wells are still functioning,
they would be kept as an emergency back-up as well.

Trustee Carbonaro asked if they were talking to Hanover Park or Streamwood as a
reciprocating secondary.

D. Dinges stated “yes”.

President Wallace stated that if the predictable and stable supply is equal and the price
is less and the quality is equal, he wondered how quickly they could soften the water
that they are blending in until it's switched over. He was told that the negotiation is over
but he didn’t know if it were ever over for the Valerie that they know...

Trustee Deyne suggested that Valerie helps negotiate the contract.

Administrator Salmons stated that she did.

President Wallace asked what the residents get charged per 1,000 gallons?
Administrator Salmons stated $6.36.

Dr. Burke stated that the increase would be in 2019.

President Wallace stated that he has driven past the Fox River and it sometimes seems
very low. Years ago it was flowing over the banks.

Dr. Burke stated that it was a big drainage area that goes up to Wisconsin.
D. Dinges stated that he had the presentation from last year and one alternative was the

softening of the current wells. The cost was $6 million dollars and they would have to
do the bulk of them.

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT COMMITTEE MINUTES Page 7 of 8 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



VILLAGE OF BARTLETT
COMMITTEE MINUTES
November 17, 2015

Administrator Salmons stated that maybe they could look at doing a certain region for a
while to equalize the quality.

There being no further business to discuss, Trustee Reinke moved to adjourn the
Committee of the Whole meeting and that motion was seconded by Trustee Camerer.

ROLL CALL VOTE TO ADJOURN

AYES: Trustees Camerer, Carbonaro, Deyne, Hopkins, Reinke
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Trustee Arends
MOTION CARRIED

The meeting adjourned at 8:42 p.m.

e

orna Giless
Village Clerk

LG/

VILLAGE OF BARTLETT COMMITTEE MINUTES Page 8 of 8 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015



GL0Z ‘L) ¥IEN3IAON

31vddf)
AdNLS d31VMA 318V10d

113714vyg 40 IOV TIIA



"LINJNIFRAOV

AlddNS ¥31VM W31 ONOT M3N V 04 NIDT3

HLIM SNOILVILOO3N ¥31N3 Ol 44VLS d3103did qavoyg
JHL ‘NOILVY3IAISNOD ANV MIIATY TN43¥VI NOdfN

NOILO3dIQ ddvog

"1137718VYg 404 A1ddNS d31VM
379V.L0d FT9VNIVLSNS WY3L ONOT ¥04 d3y43dAISNOD
SAALLYNYIALTY G ONIZIMVINNNS QidvOogd 3HL Ol 3aviN

J¥3IM SNOILVLINISINd ‘¢ 0Z 40 11v4 / ¥IWANNS FHL N|

AJOLSIH



IALLYNEILTV A1ddNS LNIOT VAVYINSN-NIOTT / 0G-0G V 40 ONI-E3440

SNOTIVO 000°L / 07'2$ AT3LVNIXOHddY A8 NMOd INOO SVYH d3LVM
VMVITASN ¥04 NOILO3rodd 31vY 6102 “TvSOdodd SYMVIAISN NO a3svg

S3LVNILST 1SOD @ S3ILIMNIOVL TVLIdVYO 40 LNJWINIdTY

(gaLdoav 38 1IN0 IONVYNIAHO M3AN ISNVO3E
NIVLYIONN SNIVINTY FHNLN4) IONVYNIQHO ALID A9 G3LININ ¥V SISYIHONI
3LV O9VIIHD 40 ALID FENLNA ANV ATLNIHENO LVHL A31vOIaNI VMVYTIINISN

A3LYNINITI SI NOITTIIN 9°71L$ 40 334 NJ-ANG,,

AININIHINO3FY ISYHOANd
HILYM WNWININ L33W OL a33N S YMVYIISN ANV ‘LLIT1HYg OL ALINIXOYd
SVYMVYIAISN ‘2SN Y31VM ONINITOIA A9 NIARA TvSOdOodd VAMVYIASN

1137118VYg A1ddNS Ol S3S0d0dd VMVITINSN -

SNOILVINISId advoygd 102
JONIS NOILVINAYOAN] M3N



a3Lo3aias
St IAILYNYALTVY 0G-0G IHL I 113714vg OL ¥3IVM T13S OL Q33HUOV NIOTH

SNOTIVE) 000°L / 06°0$ AT3LYNIXOHddY A9 dN ANOS SYH
HILYM NIDTT ¥O4 NOILO3rodd 31V 6102 ‘SWH3IL d3LVILOO3AN NO a3svg

3ASYHOHENd FWNTOA NI 3SYIHONI ONIANOdSIHHOO VHLIM G| OL GZ'|
INIHENO FHL WOYH4 H3NdILTINN 39HVYHIENS,, 3HL 30NAd3Y OL A33HOV NIOT]

SISVIHONI 3LV TVYNNNY IHNLN4 NO SdvO 319VL 3HL 440 MOOL NIDTF
INIWIFHOV HVIA GE V HOd4 SWHIL M3N A3LVILOOIN 44VLS

113718vg 40 HOAVA
NI 3ONVIVE FHIM LNIFNIFHOV IFHL 40 SWHIL d3SSNOSIA ATSNOINTHEd FHL
1VHL 1734 NI973 ‘SNOILYLNISI™d Q¥vOg 17102 IHL AIMIIATIYE NIDTT H3LdyY  »

H3INOOS A3ANVAX3 39 LNV1d INJWNLYIHL ¥31VM FHL FHIN03
TUIM A1lddNS S, 1137148vEg 40 %00} ONIAIAOYd LVHL A3INY3IONOD NIOTT  »

INJNIFUOY NIOT] -

SNOILLVLNIS3dd QAvog 102
dONIS NOILVINYOAN] M3N



¥INdILINA
39UVHOUNS @

(110 2

AANILTINA 3DUVHIENS

T S

0z’t SL'L

GZ’L SI LNIWIFFHDV DONILSIXT FHL
HIANN H3TdILTNN FDHVYHOENS FHL

e

X

OL’L
0L

JISVYHIENd A1

Vg 39VE3AY ADIN SL'Z

doOn 0°¢ SI INNTOA

JSYHOHNG ATIVJ FOVHINY

INIHHENO S LLIFTLIHVYH

JANTOA 3ISVHIUNG ATV FOVHIAY SNSUIA d3INdILTINA 3OFVHIEANS

UIIdILINN 3DAUVHIUNS NIDTF

|4

0'e

o'y

0'S

09

(aomw)
JANTOA FSVHIUN ATIV(Q FOVHIAY



sieak (] 40} S1S09 ,Juoi dn JjINg UOROBUUOD puZ, DU} SI9JOP SABUISYY SIY] 0N |

[3AILY M3

" 09'LLS - 06°0L$
081 $ 06°'ZL$ - 00°ZLS
05044 09°LLS - 0L'LLS
0v'8$ 06°8$ - 09'8$

7L0¢ NI advod OL

SINTYA A3L23rodd

J3LN3ISIHd SIMNTVA INIHEND

VMVYTASN-NI9TT 0G-09

VMVTINSN %001

[LNO¥H dn L1ING NOILOANNOD gnZl

NI9T3 %001

, [S¥V3A 01 ¥3AO STIIM LNO 3ISVHd — Wy31 ¥vaN]

NI913 %001 RN

1SI17] LAOHS S3AILLVNAALTY



SaA
saA

SdVHd3d

S30dN0S
1N3IAN3d3AN]| 2

NVOIHOIWN 3NV
/ ¥3AIY X04

NOITTIN 0°ELS

09°LL$ -06°0L$

VMVINSN
=NI913 05-0S

saA

S3A

ON

NVOIHOI 3NV

NOITTIN 6°62$

06ZL$-00CL$

VMVTIASN
%001

S3A

S3A

ON

H3IAY X004

NOITIIAI G'8L$

09°'LLS-0L°LLS

[LNO¥4 dn LTING
NOILOINNOD gnZl

NI9T3 %001

SuvIA 0l
¥3IA0 LNO a3SVHd
STI3M / ¥3AIY X04

NOITTIN 2°S$

06°8$ - 09°8$

[suvaA 0L ¥3A0
STI3M LNO 3SVHd]

NI9T3 %001

¥3IV\A L40S

FTEVYNIVLSNS

STIIAA 40 3417 TN43sN
ONINIVINTYH SMOTTY

AONVYANNAIY 30dN0S

YILVAA I0HNOS

(71L0Z$) NOILOFrOYd
LNINIAOCHIIN|

WLAYD HV3A G

J1vy d3103rodd 6102

SIALLVNYALTY 40 SNOD R SOdd



suo|eB 000’} / G8"L$ S! @SEaIOUl UOHEYUI [EOUOISIY %E Y
1e ajey pajosfoid 610z ‘suojieb 000'L / 9¢°9$ S! 1eY ¥L0Z ¢

9, 10 8)el Uoneul abelaae [BOUOISIY JE SaleY

6102 0} pajeyul seley 10z Sesion abuey ajey pajosfold .«/A—
6102 aAeWa)Y au) Jo abeiaae auy} uo paseq senjea ajqe] | ®6v® @O&
oY 40}
0 ped
ATHLNOW ATHLNOW ATHLINOW 60 ATHLNOW 3LV G3LV1EN] 6L0Z ¥3IA0 HLNOW / SNOTIVE
. x . . ISVI™UON| c
OO .vmw QQ @.QW °° mmw QO mw g ATHLNOW 00001
ATHINOW ATHLNOW ATHLNOW ATHLINOW 3LV Q3LY1EN] 6102 H3A0 HINOW / SNOTIVS)
= e = = ISVIHOIN] 000°Q .
ON NNW Qw @ﬂm OO QNW ON Nw Tg ATHLNOW
ATHLINOW ATHINOW ATHLNOW ATHINOW 31vy A31V1dN| 6102 43N0

HLNOW / SNOTIVE)

JSVIHUON|
TIIg ATHINOW

0¥'02$ 09°.2$ 00°LC$ 1) A1) 0009

| m,,o,_éoa:.: oo 000t mzo._,_ésoZ = sz.waE s

[suvaA 0L ¥3A0
STI3M LNO 3SVH]

[LNO¥4 dn Lung

VMVYTASN NOILDANNOD gnZ]

=NI913 05-0S

VMVINSN
%001

NI9T3 %001 NI9T3 %001

z¢, ST11ig d31VA ATHLNOW 6102
ASV3HON| d3103rodd S.IAILVNAEILTY



‘payiiq st paseyaind Jajem JO %46 Jel] SWUNSSE SUCHEINIIED 8jeY ;¢
FEEIENT]
|enuue %9 je JusiwAedal ueof iealk oz Se pajewse sjsoo [eyded Joj S]s09 a0IA8s 1qa( g
¥L0Z W pejuesse.d se (1soo eseyoind
Jajem Jnoypm) Uoiiw 6°Z$ je pajetuljse 640z 03 uoneyul pajoipaid pue sjsoD eseg IR0 c
1eaf 1ad %G € Je SJS00 UOHONISUOD 8L0Z$ O] pajeyjul $1s0D [BideD FLOZS v
Hejueg o) uopejussald G1/22/9
YMVYIWSN ay] ul sejeun)se S,y MYIIWSN Wol sanijioe) S,yMyIrINSN 10§ UOHIL 272§ =
pue
‘Hodas ApmS 1a1eM 81GeI0d #L0Z 8Y} Ul PUB SUOIEJUSSSid Pieog LOZ oY) Ul Saijijioe)
10J pasn $an(eA WoJj S}S00 pue Saljijioe) 8y} WOy Saijijioe) S, )j8[1ieg o} Uoliu 8’6 -
‘FLOZS Ul uojiul 0°ELS Je pajellsa st sAljelLslly 0G/0G 8ul jo jSoQ |eldeD g
(peyo seidninpy ebieyoing
wifj5 pue gL 8joy 88s) seseauoui [enuue ebelane %9t pue Jaydiny ableyoins 6z°L -«
pue ‘(ueyo saydynyy abieyoing
uiBjg pue gL ejoN @8s) saseasoul [enuue sbesene % g pue Jaydiyiny abreyoins 6z°L -
Buisn sajel L0z 0} pajosfosd jejueg o) ajes Buljes b3 z¢
‘puy saddn ged 946 .
pue ‘sanjea |40 Juaung Jo salejussaidel saseasoul fenuue abesene %z
‘(0¢ 10N ut pejeaipur se) Buisn seje. 610z 03 pajosfoid pajueg of sjes buljes YMYIWSN e
YMYIWSN 0} spedw) obeaiyd Jo Ajg jey) esealou) sjes
9% aLes ay} Je aq pjnom Jis|Leg 0] 6L0Z 1B8A 0] Sasealoul sjel aimnj YMYIWSN Jetfl patunsse
S1 )] "94G JO X8pU[ 801id JOWNSUOD 8y} JO J0SS8| 8y} O] WMV 01 sasea.oul ajel obeayn
sy ApueLing soueulpio obearyd jo A0 ‘Nejleg o} uoijejussaid 61/2z/9 YMVIHISN 19d o
'9L0Z 128 ybnouy) yejueg o) suojjel oo°L 418d 09°'G$
s ajes Buyjjes Jejem pasodoid s,YAYINSN ‘Wejpeg o) uonejusseid G1/2z/9 VMVYIWSN 4ed gz
‘(o) Aep sed
suojeB uoljiw §°¢ Jo 8BeIaAR J8 PNSSE 8SeydInd J8)ej YMYIWSN/UIBIF pauiquio) 6L0Z sz
VMYTIWSN Yyim Jusweaibe ue pue uibfg ynm Jusweaibe mau e annbal pinom eayeuss)fy
YMYPIWSN/UIBIT 8UL YMYIWSN Wolf 8q pinom %0g pue w3 woij aq pinom Aiddns s jejrieg
JO 906 swnsse senjea gjqe ey Ysejueg 10} Ajddns yMyrnsN pue uibj3 pauiquioa e aq
pinom jey) pejpeg o} uoyejusseld G1/zg/9 8y] Buunp eageuls)ly mau e pesodoid YAMYTISN sz
{(VMVIWSN Ag pasodoid aaneussyy maN) — YMYIIWSN/UIEIT 06/0§ — oAU}y moN

‘payiig st paseyoind Jsjem JO %G8 Jey] SLWNSSE SUOENI[ed 818y g,
Jsetsjul
jenuue %9 Je juawfedas ueoy teak Oz se pejeluljse sJsoo jejided io) SjS02 82IAI8S )93
¥LOZ ui pajuasaid se (jsoa eseyaind
J8jem Jnoyjim) ol 6°Z$ Je PejeLSa 6L0Z 0} uoneyul pajipeld pue sjsod aseg W30
teaf 1ad %G ¢ Je S]S00 UOJONASUOD 8L 0Z$ 0] pajeyut 1SoQ [elide) 1 L0Z$
‘Hajueg o) uonejussald
G1/22/9 VMVIIISN 8Y) Ul SSJeWINSS S, Y MY WO SBIIoe] S YV 10} UOIIIL 6918 +
pue ‘uodel ApniS il 8]GEIOd ¥ LOZ BYJ Ul pue SUOJEjUSSaId pJeog
#LOZ 8y} je pejuesald pue pessnasip sjsoo pue Saijljioe) s,J18[1eg Joj Ui 0°ELS -«
‘FLOZS Ul UOKIW §'6ZS JE POJRUISS SI  SAELLIB]Y JO JSOD [elideD

Juwif saddn sad 94 .

pUE 'SanfeA |40 JuaLng Jo sAnejussaldal sesealoul [enuue sbeiae %z
:(0z s10N ul pajeoipur se) Buisn sajel 610z 0} pejosloid jejueg o) ejes Bullies YMYIWSN iz
"WYMYIWSN 0] spedwi obeaiyd jo A0 jeyp aseesoul ajel
9% ales ay] Je 8q pinom Jajleg 0] 6L0Z 188A 0} sasealoul ajel ainn} YMYIMSN Jey pawnsse
SI J| "% JO X8pUj 8014 JAWNsUos) ay) Jo J0ss3| 8Y] O] YMYIIWSN 0] seseasour ajel obearyd
sy Apusring asueuipio obealyy jo A1 Nejueg o} uonejussseid §1/2z/9 YMVIWSN 48d oz
‘9102 1224 yBnouy) pajueg o} suojfel gpo‘L 1ed 09°G$
Jo ajes Buyjes sejem e sesodold YMYTIWNSN ‘Hefueg o) uojejussald GL/2g/9 YMVIWSN 48d g
‘(o) Aep Jad suojieb uoliw 6°¢ Jo ebeiane je pawnsse aseyoind 1M YMVYIWSN 6L0Z u
SYMVYTIWSN %00L

‘PajjIq si paseyond JaJem JO %468 Jey] BWNSSe SUONBNofes ajey o

uoljiw 6728

Je pajewnse (jsoo eseyound Jsjem Buipnpour jou) json BunessdQ pun4 18jep 6L0Z e
‘Jsesajul

Jenuue %9 je jusw/edes ueo| sesk oz se pajew)ss sjsoo [ejided Jof $jS0d 8IIAI8S Jqaq 4,
seaf sad %G°¢ e gL0Z$ 0] pajeyul jSoQ [epdeD yL0ZS e

‘podel Apn)S 19jepM 8jqelod #L0g dyj Ul pue suoiejuesald pieog ¢L0g

8y} Je pajuasaid pue passnosip $JS00 pue Saijioe) Woy L 0Z$ Ul Uolljiu G'gL$ 12 pajellyss

st anjeusa))y [juoi dn Jung uonoeuuo) nuz] — wib|3 %004+ 404 (610 03) 100 [eNdeD

‘Hey) Jeydynyy ebieyoing uibl3 ayj uo

umoys se gOW 6 Jo eseyound sbeissAe ue Joj GL 'L Je pawnsse Jaydiyny ebieyoins uib|g ;,
‘Aleanjoedsal sesealoul ajel fenuue

abeiane JoegUOD JO By, pue Jeak gL, ay) bulioaye. ejel [enuspisal [enjoe 10z Woy sesealoul
[enuue %9y - %k € 18 pajenojes (abireyoins a.04eq) sjey [enuepisay 6L0Z Wb|3 o) eBuey o,
‘(gow) Aep 1ad suojjeb uoiji §°¢ J0 abesane Je palunsse aseyaind Jajepm wb(3 6102 s
:[uoig dn yjing uopdsuL0Y puz] — UiBIT %001

‘pajliq s1 peseyoind Jajem JO %G8 Jey) SLNSSE SUOHEINIIED 8BY 5

uolji 678

e pajeunsa (1soa aseyoind tajem Buipnjaul jou) jsoD Buneiado pund J8jem 6102 Hajleg ,
Jsasajul

[enuue %49 e jJuswedas ueo jeak 0z Se pajewse sjsod [ejided 1o} §)S00 82IAI8S 1ga( o

Jeaf 1ad %5 °¢ Je 81028 O} pajeyu! S0 [ejded ¥ LOZS ¢

‘Jiodas Apnjs 18jep 8jqejod ¢ LOZ 8y} ul pue suoljejuassaid pieog

L0z 8y] Je pajussald pue PassNISIP $JS02 PUE SSIIJIoe) WO FLOZS Ul UoiiW /'GS 18 pajetuljss
st eajewlally [sijapm ino Buiseyd — wie ) JeeN] — ulbF %001 4o (6102 o)) JsoD [endeD ,

‘peyQ sendinpy ebieyoing uib]g ey)

UO UMOYS SB (JOW 0°C Jo eseyoind abelaae ue Jof G| 'L Je pawnsse saidnnyy ebreyoing wib|3 ¢
‘Alannosdsal saseaoul ajel jenuue

abeioAe Joe.juo9 JO 8)lf, pue teaf L, 8y} Bunoayal sjes |euspISal [BNJI. L OZ WOL S8SeaIal
jenuue %9y - %€ je pajenofea (ebieyons aiojaq) sjey feljuspisey 610z wib|3 Joj abuey ;
‘(aow) Aep ted suojeb uoyiw g jo abeiane Je pawnsse aseyoind Je1em ubi3 6102

:[sifem no Buiseyd — wuia | JeaN] — uib|3 %004

-- d30AIN08d 39 O1 d3WIVTISId J3S -

S310N



oL

Tejeg
fq pajosjas si anjews)y YMYIINSN/UIBIT 05 — 05 au §l najued
0} Jaiem Buyjjes jdeooe pjnom Aauyy jey) pealbe Ajuanbssqns wbg

Juswaalbe sy} Ul papnjoul 29 pjnom SaseEaloUl
[EnuUUE uo )il ou ‘Jaiddns sejem s isjueg se pajosies w3 J

aseyound Jajem (sbesane)
Aep Jad suo|eb uoliw g/ Z 18 suejs sandninw ebieyoins jo uojonpay

Jayem paseyoind Jo swinjon jo aseasou) Buipuodsauoo e
yum GL°L 0} GZ°) wouy seldhinw ebieyains ey} sonpas o} paaibe uibjg

“1a)|dynw ableyains auy) uo pasnoo} suonenobsy
w3 yum Bugeapy
sa]ewnss uosuedwos 1502 T3ggD MaiA) o} Jugjnsuo pany uibjg

‘saAteuEllY WMVYTNSN
'sA UIB|g o uosUedwos $)1s00 pasiaal Upm wb|g o) Juas Jeyen

‘Bupsew g|/zz/9 Buunp payse Japeg
suonsanb uo paseq uoeLLIojul [BUORIPPE papicid Y AMVIINSN

‘uondo YMVYIPNSN/UBIZ 06 - 06 -
uondo YAMYMNSN %00L »
uels Yajueg o) uonejuasaid apew YAVYIINSN

Bugsaw yMYINSN

"51S03 YMYTINSN
'sA U)B|3 jo uosuedwoo pejepdn Buimoys wiB|g o) 1eje| uas Jejueg

“(seydninw
afieyouns Ul UoKONPaL JO 8SESI0UI 3]B) |[BNUUE }8S OU) JOBJUOD
JuaLINd sy} woyy suue] Aue sbueyo jou |m Asy) Jey; saledlpul LB

TelUeg 10} 8|BIOAE) O0) auam SUUS) Juawssibe
pasodosd s )e[UEG JEU) MBIAS) [BLISIUI JISLY Woly papnjoucd uibig
Bunesw wbg

‘Butopd ssjem pasodoid Yim GLOZ ‘0Z (udy 10} PS|NPBLDS BBRILILIOD
aAnnosxg 1xau Je pancidde/pessnasip aq o} [esodosd s, Y MYIINSN

VMVYPASN WOl UOJELLIOM] [EUORIPPE PAAIR0RY

S10Z '8 4890100

510z ‘1equaideag —jsnbny

510z ‘ez Aine

1oz 'z Ainp

S10Z ‘gz sunp

§10z ‘v sunr

GLOZ '9Z fen

GLOZ ‘€2 ¥ ¥ Yole

28} u-Anq ou ym Aiddns pnes Asu pajedipul YMVYTAISN
Jayjddns Jsjem s isjueg aq o} Buisodoud Ul 1sauaiUl S, WMYTNSN pessnosig

YMVMNSN uim Bunsspy

YMVTINSN
10 SUION Wir 0} papinoid suopejuasald pieog pue yoday Alddng Jsiepn

Ue|d JBISEW J31BAA JUasal Jsow Jo Adoo sepinoid uibig
‘paje|dwon maiaal |ewajur uib|g nun pausjep suonenoban
fyoedes meinal 0} (33 paay uib|3

sweouod Ajoedes pajedipul uibig

uib|3 yum Bunsspy

w3 0 Juas sucneuasald pieog pue Apms Jajepn au) jo seido)

aseyoind Jajem Jo swnjoa JayBiy yum saidyinw sbieyains Buiuiosp
PUE 3}l SERI0U| [BNUUE 9,G'Z LM JOBINUOD Yelp & pajuasald Jajueg

wb|3 ypm Bunssy

Aiddng uib[3 %001
Joy uiB[3 Yy joenuod BunenoBau ypm pJemio) sAoL O} Yelg pejoalip pieog

suonsanb s pieog 0} Sasuodsal/UoISSNOsIp [BUCRIPPY
suonsanb s,pieog o) sesucdsay
Buneapy pieog aiojeq Bunssyy uonewlo| olqnd

YMYIWSN pue
ulB|3 o) papincid suonejuasa.d Julod Jamod pleog pue podal Apnig Jejepn

SaNjWWOY au} 0} uonessald Apmis JSiEm (eI

18jueg Aq paisanbal UonELWIO) WS)SAS Jajem 0] sasuodsas sapiaosd uibig
Apnis ajel juaoal jsow Jjo Adoo sapiaoud wibig

ejep dnyew ajel Jayem sepiaosd L3

‘PISSNOSIP 21aM S3SEAIOU| [ENUUE paxy pue Jejdginw

paonpal v Al au) Ui joBU0D Jajem aimny e Buipiebal suoissnosip
sjenul 0} ‘siojessdQ Jejepn pue uonessiulwpy wiBig yim Bugssiy
sanijigedeo Ajddns s,uiB[3 ssnosip 0] siojesadQ Jajep uIB|3 yim Gunssy

YMYTNSN yBnoiy
Jarem uebiyoyy axe Bumab jo |enusiod alojdxa o} YMYINSN Yim Bunsapy

G10Z ‘gL Auerugag

SL0Z ‘0L Auerugad

510z ‘6 Aerugad

510z ‘g Areruged

7102 ‘01 Jequsoag

¥10Z ‘g 4equasag

710z 'y J8quwsaoN
PL0Z ‘9L 1des

#10Z ‘61 1snBny

¥1L0Z ‘L1 Ainp
vi0z 'L Ainp

vL0Z ‘2l Ae
¥L0Z 'zl Aengad

102 ‘g Aueniga4

£l0g '9 -equdsg

€102 ‘€2 Jequieideg

L L0Z '8Z JeqWBA0N

SONILIIN VMVTINSN ® NIOTH 40 AAVNANS



PROCLAMATION

NATIONAL IMPAIRED DRIVING PREVENTION MONTH DECEMBER 2015

WHEREAS, motor vehicle crashes killed 924 people in lllinois during 2014, and

WHEREAS, hundreds of those deaths involved a driver impaired by alcohol and/or
drugs; and

WHEREAS, the December holiday season is traditionally one of the most deadly
times of the year for impaired driving; and

WHEREAS, for thousands of families across the state and nation, the holidays are
a time to remember loved ones lost; and

WHEREAS, organizations across the state and nation are joined with the Drive
Sober or Get Pulled Over and other campaigns that foster public awareness of the
dangers of impaired driving and anti-impaired driving law enforcement efforts; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Bartlett is proud to partner with the lllinois Department
of Transportation’s Division of Traffic Safety and other traffic safety groups in an effort to
make our roads and streets safer.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin Wallace, President of the Village of Bartlett,
Cook, DuPage, and Kane Counties, lllinois, do hereby proclaim December 2015 as
Impaired Driving Prevention Month in the Village of Bartlett and do hereby call upon all
citizens, government agencies, business leaders, hospitals and health care providers,
schools, and public and private institutions to promote awareness of the impaired driving
problem, to support programs and policies to reduce the incidence of impaired driving,
and to promote safer and healthier behaviors regarding the use of alcohol and other drugs
this December holiday season and throughout the year.

Dated this 1st day of December 2015

Kevin Wallace, Village President




VILLAGE OF BARTLETT PROCLAMATION
TO CONGRATULATE THE BARTLETT HIGH SCHOOL
HAWKS SOCCER TEAM ON ITS WINNING SEASON

WHEREAS, the young men on the 2015 Bartlett High School Hawks soccer team
and their coach Vince DiNuzzo started their season with sights set on turning
around a struggling program; and

WHEREAS, the teamwork and talent along with the unstoppable energy and
enthusiasm with which these 25 boys played earned them not only a winning
season, but multiple records and the program’s first ever trip to state, where they
hoisted a fourth place trophy; and

WHEREAS, this Bartlett Hawks team finished the year 17-9-2 overall and 4-0-1 in
the Upstate Eight Valley Division, winning its first conference title and posting a
record for wins in a single season; and

WHEREAS, five of the 16 seniors on the team, Oliver Saile, Tim Riordan, T.J.
Ivkovich, Venici Leone and Josh Merkel, were named all-conference, midfielder
Saile also was named all-state, and Riordan with a record-setting 13 goals in a
season was named all-sectional; and

WHEREAS, the determination and drive of these Bartlett Hawks put Bartlett High
School boys soccer on the map and additionally put renewed excitement and pride
into the hearts of their fans in our Village;

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin Wallace, President of the Village of Bartlett, Cook,
DuPage and Kane Counties, do hereby congratulate and applaud the Bartlett High
School Hawks on their flawless footwork and spot-on kicks; and | furthermore call
upon all Bartlett residents to cheer these fierce competitors and the unforgettable
season they gave us.

Dated this 1st day of December, 2015

Kevin Wallace, Village President




Agenda Item Executive Summary

Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment to Increase
the Fence Height from 3’ to 4’ in the Residential Committee
Item Name Districts in the Front and Corner Side Yards or Board Board

BUDGET IMPACT
Amount:  n/a Budgeted n/a

List what

Sfund n/a

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1. A Text Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to increase the Fence Height in the Residential Zoning Districts
from 3’ to 4’ in the Front and Corner Side Yards.

2. The Zoning Board reviewed the proposed Text Amendment and conducted the public hearing at their
meeting on November 5, 2015. The Zoning Board recommended approval of the amendment.

The Staff is requesting this item be placed directly on the Village Board Agenda to expedite the text
amendment so that residents may apply for their fence permits.

Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes and the proposed Ordinance are attached.

ACTION REQUESTED

a For Discussion Only
a Resolution

8  Ordinance

a Motion

MOTION: I move the passage of Ordinance 2015- An Ordinance Amending the Bartlett Zoning Ordinance to
Allow Four Foot High Fences in the Front and Corner Side Yards in the Residential Zoning Districts

Staff: Jim Plonczynski, CD Director Date: 11/20/2015



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM

15-238
b

B[Director

DATE: November 20, 2015

TO: Valerie L. Salmons, ge Administrator

FROM: Jim Plonczynski,

RE: (#14-20) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment to increase the Fence Height
in Residential Zoning Districts from 3’ to 4' in the Front and Corner Side Yards

Zoning Board of Appeals - November 5, 2015 - Public Hearing

The Zoning Board reviewed the proposed Text Amendment to increase the fence height
in the Residential Zoning Districts from 3' to 4' in the front and corner side yards and
conducted the public hearing on November 5, 2015. There was no public input at the
meeting, however, Staff informed the Zoning Board that Community Development has
received several requests for 4' high fences and these residents are waiting on the results
of this amendment before they apply for their fence permits. The Zoning Board
recommended approval of the proposed Text Amendment as written and did not want
to limit residents to either an open or solid style fence.

PREVIOUS DISCUSSION AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Village Board Committee Review — September 15, 2015

The Staff prepared a Text Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance that would increase the
fence height in the required front and comer side yards from three feet (3') to four feet
(4') in the Residential Zoning Districts. The Committee agreed the amendment would
reduce the number of variation requests, as well as satisfy the requirement for a 4' high
fence around a pool as stated in the Building Code. Also discussed was keeping the
current maximum fence height requirement of 3 feet within the vision clearance triangle
area and the style of fencing that would be permitted in the front and corner side yards
(i.e. open vs. solid fencing styles). Several Trustees thought the open style fencing may
be more appropriate to utilize in these areas rather than a solid style fence.

Backaround Information

The Zoning Ordinance currently allows a maximum fence height of three feet (3') in the
required front and corner side yards. Increasing the allowable fence height to four feet
(4') would reduce the number of fence height variations yet still allow for screening and
security on corner lots. Fences within the vision tfriangle would remain limited to a
maximum height of three feet (3').

Since 1990, the Village Board has considered 54 petitions for fence height variations in
the front and corner side yards on residential lots. (Two (2) of the petitions requested
multiple fence height variations for both the required front yard and corner side yard
bringing the total number of fence variation requests to 56). The fence height variation



CD Memo 15-238
November 20, 2015
Page 2 of 2

requests since 1990 are broken down as follows:

Height of Request Approval
g(ln Feet;‘ # of Requests plfate
3.5 ] 100%
4 18 83%
5 20 75%
6 17 76%

To provide some historical perspective, if the proposed text amendment had been in
effect in 1990 through today, more than one third (35%) of the above petitions for fence
height variations would have been eliminated with residents applying for a building
permit immediately rather than waiting to go through the variation process
(approximately 45-60 days).

Fences located in the required front and corner side yards could either be open or solid
fences, which are terms that are currently defined in the Zoning Ordinance.  If the text
amendment to the Zoning Ordinance is approved, Chapter 16 of the Building Code
regarding fences would also need to be updated.

The Ordinance approving of the proposed Text Amendment and the minutes from the
November 5, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting are attached for your review.

rbg/attachments

x\comdevimem2015\238_text amendment_fences_vb.docx



Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting
November 5, 2015

Case # 14-20 Zoning Ordinance - Text Amendment to Increase the Fence Height in Residential Zoning
Districts from 3 Feet to 4 Feet in the Front and Corner Side Yards

PUBLIC HEARING

M. Werden: The only item on the agenda is something | have been looking forward to for about 35 years.
The zoning change from 3 feet to 4 feet on fences in the front and corner side yards.

R. Grill: We have the Public Notice
M. Werden: We have the Public Notice. We didn’t have to do a sign, did we?
R. Grill: No, we didn’t, just Exhibit A.
M. Werden: Exhibit A!
The following Exhibit was presented:
Exhibit A - Public Notice
R. Grill: That’s all we have.
M. Werden: Ok, go ahead.

R. Grill: Before you tonight is the Text Amendment language. | am here to answer any questions. | can go
over it with you, if you want me to go over the memo, or, | can just answer any questions that you have,
what would you like to do? It is your request.

P. Hanson: | would like to make a motion to approve the Text Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to
increase the Fence Height in Residential Zoning Districts from 3 Feet to 4 feet in the front and corner
side yards.

Motioned by: P. Hanson
Seconded by: G. Koziol

M. Werden: | guess at this point we will close the PUBLIC HEARING portion.

M. Werden: We have a motion on the floor, by Patti to approve and seconded by George. Any further
discussion? Let me make a comment real fast. | think this 3 foot fence has not been practical. | like to
see safety over privacy, and unfortunately people like these board fences, and after 3 or 4 years they
don't take care of them. If you have a cyclone fence or something that is close to the sidewalk you can
see if there is danger on the other side of the sidewalk. | think that is important. Also, 4 feet is more
practical for children in case there are people around that are trying to kidnap somebody. It is harder to
reach over a 4 foot fence than it is over a 3 foot fence. My neighbor has a medium size lab and he loves
coming over to my house if he sees me in the yard, he can, from a sitting position just leap over my 3



Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting
MNovember 5, 2015

foot fence without a problem. So I’'m very glad to see this happen. | have always preferred a 42 inch
fence. Roberta has pointed out that most people are having them done and they are not going to geta 3
% foot custom made fence. Its either 3 feet or 4 feet. So opting for 4 foot would be better than 3 foot.
Anything else?

G. Koziol: A quick comment on my part. For all the years | have been on the ZBA, | always thought that
the 3 foot fence was pretty useless, looked cute, but really nonfunctional. I’'m really glad to see that this
is being changed to something much more reasonable. | think the staff will also greatly appreciate it and
the public won’t have to file for a hearing at one of our ZBA meetings. It saves some money for the
people and moves things along rather quickly. One last comment, tonight we should all feel the
presence of a prior ZBA member, a past Trustee of the Village who had strong feelings about 3 and 4
foot fences. Sally Hodge.

M. Werden: She and | were the first two to start going for 4 foot fences. Anything else?

R Grill: | have just one question. It came up at the Village Board Committee level about open style fences
verses solid fences. When we (Staff) wrote the Text Amendment we did not preference that. Right now
a resident could do either; per their choice. Are you ok with that?

M. Werden: Yes. | prefer, as | said, | don’t care for wooden fences at all. They do have Polyurethane
fences or something that looks like wood, it can look like Picket. | like to be able to see through it at least
at some point to see who may be on the other side. | would almost prefer that but it will not be a hang
up for me.

P. Hanson: Actually | like the board on board and | like the stone. | think they are both very nice.

M. Werden: I'm talking about from a maintenance standpoint. After about 3 or 4 years most people
don’t take care of them and they start to look very rugged.

R Grill: It is very rare that we get someone that wants to put a fence in all the way to the front of their
property line. Most of the cases that we have are just on the side of the house and the corner side yard.

G. Koziol: | think that we should leave all of the fence types in the ordinance because if we don’t then
we are trying to manage by exception. You can do this, but you can’t do that, and you can’t do the other
thing. I’'m willing to take my chances, but | don’t think you will have people coming in asking to put some
of these types of fences in a front yard. | know it’s a gamble but | think we are willing to take that.

M. Werden: | agree.
B. Bucaro: | also agree.

M. Werden: | think this is the most discussion we have seen after a Motion was seconded. We were
pretty fast, | almost forgot to close the public hearing. Anything else? Ok, call the roll.

Roll Call: M. Werden, G. Koziol, B. Bucaro, P. Hanson, L. Hanson

M. Werden: | guess it time to entertain a motion to adjourn.



ORDINANCE 2015 -

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BARTLETT ZONING ORDINANCE TO ALLOW
FOUR FOOT HIGH FENCES IN THE FRONT AND CORNER SIDE YARDS IN THE
RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICTS

WHEREAS, the Village of Bartlett regulates development under authority of its
Zoning Ordinance and related ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Bartlett Village Board amends these ordinances from time to time
in the public interest; and

WHEREAS, the Bartlett Zoning Board of Appeals reviewed the Petition (Case #14-
20) with respect to the Text Amendment on November 5, 2015 and has recommended to
the corporate authorities that the Text Amendment for fence height be granted; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees
of the Village of Bartlett, Cook, DuPage and Kane Counties, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That Title 10, Chapter 3, Section 10-3-4, entitled “Permitted
Obstructions in Yards”, Table 3-1, at Line 22 of the Bartlett Municipal Code, as amended,
known as the Bartlett Zoning Ordinance, which states as follows:

Yards
|
Type Of Obstruction Front ‘ Corner Side ‘ Side ’ Rear |
rFence:-“,, a maxi;'num of three _feet (3) in height. | F | C | S R
(See Section 10-3-5)

— e P A

is hereby repealed; and Title 10, Chapter 3, Section 10-3-4, entitled “Permitted
Obstructions in Yards”, Table 3-1, at Line 22, is hereby amended to add the following:

. ‘ Yards
Type Of Obstruction Fror_'nt ’ E:orner Si_de iSide ’ Reaf "
| Fences, a maximum of four feet (4') in height. F C i S R
(See Section 10-3-5) |




SECTION TWO: That Title 10, Chapter 3, Section 10-3-5:D., entitled “Fences”

at subsection 9.a. of the Bartlett Municipal Code, which states as follows:

“Height: A fence is a permitted obstruction in any yard in any zoning district with
the following limitations:

“a. Front Yards: Fences shall not exceed a height of three feet (3’) except as
follows:

(1) Front Yards behind Setback line: Fences shall not exceed a height of
six feet (6) in residential districts or eight feet (8’) in non-residential
districts, when placed on or behind the front setback line as established
by the zoning district in which the lot is located. (See Figure 3-5) of this
section.

(2) Through Lots: In front yards located behind the principal structure,
adjacent to a public right-of-way and not adjacent to the front yard of a
corner lot, fences shall not exceed a height of six feet (6') in residential
districts or eight feet (8’) in non-residential districts. (See Figure 3-5) of
this section” and

FIGURE 3-5
FENCES IN FRONT YARDS

_ J

Street A

__T_?»E_TZ-E._T_JA /

setback e g res oJa’m‘rﬁnzﬂ

line

Street B

I
I
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I

6' Ht. (res.) or

8’ Ht. (non-res.) | : i, /l

StreetC

FRONT YARD \

Is hereby repealed; and Title 10, Chapter 3, Section 10-3-5:D of the Bartlett Municipal
Code is amended to add the following subsection 9.a. thereto:

2




“a. Front Yards: Fences shall not exceed a height of four feet (4’) except as
follows:

(1) Front Yards behind Setback line: Fences shall not exceed a height of
six feet (6) in residential districts or eight feet (8’) in non-residential
districts, when placed on or behind the front setback line as established
by the zoning district in which the lot is located. (See Figure 3-5)

(2) Through Lots: In front yards located behind the principal structure,
adjacent to a public right-of-way and not adjacent to the front yard of a
corner lot, fences shall not exceed a height of six feet (6') in residential
districts or eight feet (8’) in non-residential districts. (See Figure 3-5)” and
the following Figure 3-5 is hereby added;

FIGURE 3-5
FENCES IN FRONT YARDS

J \

Street A
35’ Sight

7\tria ngif/
T 4' Ht. 4' Ht 4’ Ht.

SetbacU?--,-- : orlh :

line |

~ M Mm ™ W

6’ Ht. (res.) or

8’ Ht. (non-res.) g e | 35’|Sight
Trigngle

Street C

FRONT YARD \

SECTION THREE: That Title 10, Chapter 3, Section 10-3-5:D., entitled “Fences”,

at subsection 9.c. of the Bartlett Municipal Code, as amended, known as the Bartlett

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
[

Sz omc

Zoning Ordinance, which states as follows:



“c. Corner Side Yards: Fences shall not exceed a height of three feet (3’)
except when placed on or behind the corner side setback line as established
by the zoning district in which the lot is located, then fences shall not exceed
a height of six feet (6’) in residential districts or eight feet (8’) in non-
residential districts. (See Figure 3-7)” of this section; and

FIGURE 3-7
FENCES IN CORNER SIDE YARDS

Street A / \

* Ht.

Street B

setback
line

h

e

i

3' Ht.

6’ Ht. (res.) or |8' Ht. (non-res.)

StreetC

CORNERSIDE YARD \

is hereby repealed; and Title 10, Chapter 3, Section 10-3-5-D. of the Bartlett Municipal
Code is amended to add the following subsection 9.c. thereto:

“c. Corner Side Yards: Fences shall not exceed a height of four feet (4')
except when placed on or behind the corner side setback line as established
by the zoning district in which the lot is located, then fences shall not exceed
a height of six feet (6”) in residential districts or eight feet (8’) in non-
residential districts. (See Figure 3-7)"

4



and add:

FIGURE 3-7
FENCES IN CORNER SIDE YARDS

VAN

Street A

I_—__I____I____} /
I | | |
| | | _.,! I
I | | §| |
C.
| ' | gy
| I I o 8 | @
| | | ;II o
— — — [
(¥p]
| | M Ej setback
| | | QI | line
I I I o o
| | | )3
o,
| | | | |
I | | |
| | |

Street C

CORNER SIDE YARD \

SECTION FOUR: That Title 10, Chapter, Section 10-11A-4: D:, entitled “Types
of Landscaped Areas”, subsection 2, under the heading “Perimeter Landscape Area”, and

under the subheading “Type 1 Screening”, Alternate A and Alternate B which state as

follows:

“‘Alternate A: The buffering area shall be a minimum of eight feet (8') in width
for this alternative. An opaque brick or other approved masonry wall six feet

S



(6') high shall be constructed along the entire perimeter, excluding area
within the required front yard setback. The wall may be continued within the
front yard provided the height is reduced to three feet (3'). If the proposed
use is for a mining operation or for related building or structure for screening,
crushing, mining, washing or storage, the required masonry wall shall be
eight feet (8') high. In addition, large deciduous trees in a quantity equal to
one tree per seventy five feet (75') of perimeter length shall be provided.
Tree spacing shall be determined by tree species and design
considerations.

Alternate B: A minimum twelve foot (12') buffer area shall be required for this
alternative. A fence of wood or other approved material six feet (6') high and
at least seventy five percent (75%) opaque shall be constructed along the
entire perimeter, excluding area within the required front yard setback. The
fence may be continued within the front yard provided the height is reduced
to three feet (3'). If the proposed use is for a mining operation or for related
building or structure for screening, crushing, mining, washing or storage, the
required masonry wall shall be eight feet (8') high. In addition shrubs shall
be planted within the buffer area. Large deciduous trees shall be provided
in a quantity equal to one tree per sixty feet (60') of perimeter length. Tree
location shall be determined by tree species and design considerations.”

are hereby repealed in their entirety; and Title 10, Chapter 11A, Section 10-11A-
4:D, entitled “Types of Landscaped Areas” under the heading “Perimeter
Landscape Area” and under the subheading “Type 1 Screening” is amended to add
replacement Alternate A and Alternate B as follows:

“Alternate A: The buffering area shall be a minimum of eight feet (8') in width
for this alternative. An opaque brick or other approved masonry wall six feet
(6") high shall be constructed along the entire perimeter, excluding area
within the required front yard setback. The wall may be continued within the
front yard provided the height is reduced to four feet (4'). If the proposed use
is for a mining operation or for related building or structure for screening,
crushing, mining, washing or storage, the required masonry wall shall be
eight feet (8') high. In addition, large deciduous trees in a quantity equal to
one tree per seventy five feet (75') of perimeter length shall be provided.
Tree spacing shall be determined by tree species and design
considerations.

Alternate B: A minimum twelve foot (12") buffer area shall be required for this
alternative. A fence of wood or other approved material six feet (6') high and
at least seventy five percent (75%) opaque shall be constructed along the
entire perimeter, excluding area within the required front yard setback. The
fence may be continued within the front yard provided the height is reduced
to four feet (4'). If the proposed use is for a mining operation or for related
building or structure for screening, crushing, mining, washing or storage, the

6



required masonry wall shall be eight feet (8") high. In addition shrubs shall
be planted within the buffer area. Large deciduous trees shall be provided
in a quantity equal to one tree per sixty feet (60') of perimeter length. Tree
location shall be determined by tree species and design considerations.”

SECTION FIVE: SEVERABILITY. The various provisions of this
Ordinance are to be considered as severable, and if any part or portion of this Ordinance
shall be held invalid by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect
the validity of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance.
SECTION SIX: REPEAL OF PRIOR ORDINANCES. All prior Ordinances
and Resolutions in conflict or inconsistent herewith are hereby expressly repealed only to
the extent of such conflict or inconsistency.

SECTION SEVEN: EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall be in full force and

effect after its passage and approval.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

PASSED: December 1, 2015

APPROVED: December 1, 2015

Kevin Wallace, Village President
ATTEST:

Lorna Giless, Village Clerk



CERTIFICATION

I, Lorna Giless, do hereby certify that | am the Village Clerk of the Village of Bartlett,
Cook, DuPage and Kane Counties, lllinois, and that the foregoing is a true,
complete and exact copy of Ordinance 2015- enacted on December 1, 2015,
approved on December 1, 2015.

Lorna Giless, Village Clerk



Agenda Item Executive Summary

Sprint License Agreement Amendment No. 2 at Committee
Item Name  Kent Circle Water Tower or Board Board

BUDGET IMPACT

Amount:  NA (+$3,083/month) Budgeted NA
List what
fund Water Fund

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Sprint has approached the Village to extend their license agreement with the Village. We currently have a
license agreement with Sprint that expires on December 30, 2016.

The amendment includes a new monthly license fee of $3,083.00 for the first five year term. The amendment
includes four additional five year terms for a total of 25 years.

The Village Attorney and I have negotiated and reviewed this amendment with Sprint and believe this
agreement is consistent with the existing agreements we currently have.

ATTACHMENTS (PLEASE LIST)
e Memo
e Amendment No. 2

e Resolution

ACTION REQUESTED

For Discussion Only

Resolution X

Ordinance ____

Motion: I MOVE TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2015-____, A RESOLUTION APPROVING
AMENDMENT NO. 2 OF THE NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE
OF BARTLETT AND SPRINTCOM, INC., A KANSAS CORPORATION, SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST
TO SMART SMR OF ILLINOIS, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, D/B/A NEXTEL
COMMUNICATIONS.

Staff: Dan Dinges Date: 11/6/15



PUBLIC WORKS MEMO

DATE: November 6, 2015

TO: Valerie Salmons
Village Administrator

FROM: Dan Dinges, PE
Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Sprint License Agreement Amendment No. 2 at Kent Circle Water Tower

Sprint has approached the Village to extend their license agreement with the Village. We
currently have a license agreement with Sprint that expires on December 30, 2016.

The amendment includes a new monthly license fee of $3,083.00 for the first five year
term. The amendment includes four additional five year terms for a total of 25 years.

The Village Attorney and | have negotiated and reviewed this amendment with Sprint and
believe this agreement is consistent with the existing agreements we currently have.

MOTION:

| MOVE TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2015-_ , A RESOLUTION APPROVING
AMENDMENT NO. 2 OF THE NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF BARTLETT AND SPRINTCOM, INC., A KANSAS CORPORATION,
SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST TO SMART SMR OF ILLINOIS, INC., A DELAWARE
CORPORATION, D/B/A NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS.



Sprint Site ID: CH60XCO031

AMENDMENT NO. 2
TO NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENT
("Amendment") is made effective as of , 201 ("Effective
Date”), by and between the Village of Bartlett, an Illinois home rule municipal corporation
("Licensor") and SprintCom, Inc., a Kansas corporation, successor in interest to Smart SMR of
[llinois, Inc., a Delaware corporation, d/b/a Nextel Communications ("Licensee”).

BACKGROUND

Pursuant to a Non-Exclusive License Agreement dated October 15, 1996, as amended by
Amendment No. 1 to License Agreement dated September 26, 2008 (collectively, the
"Agreement"), Licensor leased to Licensee a certain portion of real property located at 818 Kent
Circle, Village of Bartlett, County of DuPage, State of Illinois, as more particularly described in
Exhibit B to the Agreement (“Licensed Premises™).

Licensor and Licensee desire to amend the Agreement as set forth herein. Words and
phrases having a defined meaning in the Agreement have the same respective meanings when

used herein unless otherwise expressly stated.

AGREEMENT

The parties agree as follows:
1. Term. Paragraph 3a of the Agreement is amended by adding the following:

Notwithstanding anything set forth in Paragraph 3b to the contrary, the current Term of
the Agreement will expire on December 30, 2016. Commencing on December 31, 2016, the
term of the Agreement ("New Initial Term") is sixty (60) months. The Agreement will be
automatically renewed for up to four (4) additional terms (each an "Additional Extended Term")
of sixty (60) months each. Each Additional Extended Term will be deemed automatically
exercised without any action by either party unless Licensee gives written notice of its decision
not to exercise any options to Licensor before expiration of the then current term.

2 License Fee. Paragraph 3b of the Agreement is amended by adding the
following:

Notwithstanding anything set forth in Paragraph 3a to the contrary, effective December
31, 2016, the license fee shall be paid in equal monthly installments of Three Thousand Eighty-
Three and No/100 Dollars ($3,083.00), and shall continue during the term (until increased as set
forth herein), partial months to be prorated, in advance ("License Fee"). Thereafter, the License
Fee for each Additional Extended Term will be increased on the commencement of each
Additional Extended Term by fifteen percent (15%) of the rental rate in effect for the prior term.

Licensor initials: Licensee initials:

M7 1



Sprint Site ID: CH60XC031

3. Termination. Paragraph 27(v) of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and
replaced with the following:

"(v) by Licensee, in Licensee’s sole and absolute discretion and for any or no reason,
terminate the Agreement without further liability upon one hundred eighty (180) days prior
written notice to Licensor."

4. Notices. Paragraph 28 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced
with the following:

"All notices, requests, demands or other communications with respect to the Agreement,
whether or not herein expressly provided for, must be in writing and will be deemed to have been
delivered upon receipt or refusal to accept delivery after being either mailed by United States
first-class certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested or deposited with
an overnight courier service for next-day delivery to the parties at the following addresses (the
addresses may be changed by either party by giving written notice).

Licensor: Village of Bartlett
228 South Main Street
Bartlett, Illinois 60103
Attention: Village Administrator

Licensee: SprintCom, Inc.
Sprint Property Services
Site ID: CH60XC031
Mailstop KSOPHT0101-Z22650
6391 Sprint Parkway
Overland Park, KS 66251-2650

with a copy to: Sprint Law Department
Attn: Real Estate Attorney
Site ID: CH60XC031
Mailstop KSOPHTO0101-Z2020
6391 Sprint Parkway
Overland Park, KS 66251-2020"

3. Reaffirmation; Intention to be Bound. Except as provided in this Amendment,
each and every term, condition and agreement contained in the Agreement will remain in full
force and effect. The parties reaffirm that the representations and warranties made by each of the
parties in the Agreement are true and accurate as of the Effective Date. The parties executing
this Amendment, on behalf of themselves, their assigns and successors, acknowledge and
reaffirm their intention to be bound by the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE

Licensor initials: Licensee initials:
MD7 2



Sprint Site ID: CH60XC031

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment to be executed as of
the Effective Date.

Licensor: Licensee:

Village of Bartlett, SprintCom, Inc.,
an Illinois home rule municipal corporation a Kansas corporation

By: By:
(please use blue ink)
Name: Name: Michael Mizzell
Title: Title: Manager — Vendor Management
Date: Date:
Attest: Attest:
Name/Title: Name/Title:
Licensor initials: Licensee initials:

MD7 3



RESOLUTION 2015 -

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 2 OF THE NON-EXCLUSIVE
LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF BARTLETT AND
SPRINTCOM, INC., A KANSAS CORPORATION, SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST TO
SMART SMR OF ILLINOIS, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, D/B/A NEXTEL
COMMUNICATIONS.

BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bartlett,
Cook, DuPage and Kane Counties, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: The Amendment No. 2 of the Non-Exclusive License
Agreement dated November 17, 2015, between the Village of Bartlett and SprintCom, Inc.,
a Kansas corporation, successor in interest to Smart SMR of lllinois, Inc., a Delaware
corporation, d/b/a Nextel Communications (the “Agreement”), a copy of which is appended
hereto and expressly incorporated herein by this reference, is hereby approved.

SECTION TWO: That the Village President and the Village Clerk are
hereby authorized and directed to sign and attest, respectively, the Agreement on behalf of
the Village of Bartlett.

SECTION THREE: SEVERABILITY. The various provisions of this
Resolution are to be considered as severable, and of any part or portion of this Resolution
shall be held invalid by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect
the validity of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION FOUR: REPEAL OF PRIOR RESOLUTIONS. All prior
Ordinances and Resolutions in conflict or inconsistent herewith are hereby expressly

repealed only to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency.



SECTION FIVE: EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall be infull force
and effect upon passage and approval.
ROLL CALL VOTE:
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
PASSED:

APPROVED:

Kevin Wallace, Village President
ATTEST:

Lorna Giless, Village Clerk

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am the Village Clerk of the Village of
Bartlett, Cook, DuPage and Kane Counties, lllinois, and that the foregoing is a true,
complete and exact copy of Resolution 2015 - enacted on November 17, 2015,
and approved on November 17, 2015, as the same appears from the official records of the
Village of Bartlett.

Lorna Giless, Village Clerk



